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Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 15 May 2024 12:03
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :BLR/PO/24-25/000014
Attachments: PurchaseOrderPrint2ebc57f4-c6d1-4a65-bfff-c9db95dcd06a.pdf; CANCELLED CHEQUE.pdf; GST CERTIFICATE GURGAON.pdf; MSME 

UDHYAM.pdf; PAN CARD (1).pdf; Signed Scan GST Certificate.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Team, 
Please find attached the GST certificate request to add the order address. 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Yogesh <quotes@sterlingsolutions.in>  
Sent: 26 April 2024 14:15 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Puja' <info@sterlingsolutions.in>; 'Spareparts' <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>; 'Yogesh' <quotes@sterlingsolutions.in>; 'Priyanka' <indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in> 
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :BLR/PO/24-25/000014 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Refer to below mail, please send the revised purchase order with our new address and GST number to process the order. 
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Kindly note that our old GST number not active now onwards documents for attached for your reference. 
 
We are waiting for your valuable reply. 
 
Kind Regards 
Yogesh Tiwari | Presales  

Mobile: 9625145346 
Email: quotes@sterlingsolutions.in 

 
Address  :     

Sterling Solutions 
Unit no. 511-B, 5ft Floor, Welldone Tech Park, Sohna Road, 
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018 

 

 

www.sterlingsolutions.in 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

From: Yogesh <quotes@sterlingsolutions.in>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 4:02 PM 
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To: 'procuresens@safalsoftcom.com' <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com> 
Cc: 'indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in' <indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in>; 'Spareparts' <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>; 'Puja' <info@sterlingsolutions.in>; 
'procuresens@safalsoftcom.com' <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>; 'abdul.rehman@k-corp.in' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Yogesh' <quotes@sterlingsolutions.in> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :BLR/PO/24-25/000014 
 
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
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From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:29 PM 
To: info@sterlingsolutions.in 
Cc: abdul.rehman@k-corp.in 
Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :BLR/PO/24-25/000014 
 

M/S STERLING SOLUTIONS 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Your Purchase Order is now Confirmed.Please Select Option.. 

PO Details as below  

PO Number  
BLR/PO/24-
25/000014 
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PO Date  23/04/2024 

PO Value  50740.00 

Buyer Name  
Swapnil 
Sutar 

Accpet Regret   

Best Regards,  

Procurement Department  

 

 

K Hospitality Corp  

1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to login to K Hospitality Corp for details. We 
recommend making your Password confidential as confidentiality is completely supplier’s responsibility.  

 


